

# Holly Schu

---

1001 N. Morton, Colfax WA 99111 | 509-432-9639 | [holly.schu@wsu.edu](mailto:holly.schu@wsu.edu) | [hollyschu.com](http://hollyschu.com)

## Profile

Experienced and versatile application developer with exceptional problem-solving skills. Interested in front-end developer position. Over 20 years of experience in web and application development and an enthusiasm to continue learning. Driven self-starter who has successfully transitioned from in person to remote work while maintaining productivity and professionalism.

## Skills & Abilities

HTML 5	PHP	Power Automate
CSS 3	SQL Server	Power BI
JavaScript	My SQL	Adobe Photoshop
jQuery	SharePoint	Gimp (Open-Source Image Manipulation Program)
Bootstrap	WordPress	JIRA
React.js	Power Apps	

## Experience

### APPLICATION SYSTEMS ANALYST/DEVELOPER | WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY | 6/2012 – PRESENT

- Provides support for SharePoint Online site collections for several departments.
- Successfully migrated these sites from SharePoint 2010 on-premise to SharePoint Online in 2019.
- Designed, programmed, and support several full featured, fully automated InfoPath forms sites that utilize Active Directory and SharePoint to gather required signatures. These forms process purchase, leave, travel and overtime requests, performance plans as well as an inventory management system for Central IT and several Service Level Agreement clients.
- Designed, programmed, and support Power Apps for change control board and teleworking agreement.
- Assisted with programming the ITS WordPress website.
- Adds features to SharePoint and WordPress sites using HTML, CSS, JSON, JavaScript and jQuery.
- Meets regularly with administrative and business staff to define the business requirements and develop and enhance the applications to meet those needs.
- Develops and provides group training for these applications.

### INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SPECIALIST 2 | WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY | 10/2010 – 6/2012

- Responsible for the design, programming, maintenance, and technical support for several large SharePoint InfoPath applications as well as other smaller solutions.
- Regularly met with administrative and business staff to define the business requirements and develop and enhance the applications to meet those needs.
- Developed and provided group training for these applications.
- Provided support for SharePoint site collections for several departments.

## **IT TECH/DESKTOP SUPPORT | WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY | 10/2010 – 6/2012**

- Responsible for the design, development, programming, maintenance, and technical support for several SharePoint/InfoPath business solutions.
- Provided hardware and software installation, troubleshooting, maintenance and technical support for IT staff and Service Level Agreement clients.
- Performed such duties as delegating tasks to employees, answering questions, distributing the workload, and checking work.
- Developed procedures for system management.
- Maintained software and hardware inventories.

## **Education**

Phillips Junior College  
A.A.S Degree - Legal Secretary with computer emphasis  
1990 -91 \* 3.86 GPA

## **References**

Available on request.